



SUBJECT: Model Difference Letter for FCC: R4UARCFLEXEPH

To Whom It May Concern:

Due to the business consideration, we hereby declare that our product of Industrial radio remote control systems, Model: FLEX 12EPH, FLEX 8EPH have as following difference

Model Description:

Diversity Description	Series Model	
	FLEX 12EPH	FLEX 8EPH
Transmitter	O	O
Receiver	N/A	N/A
Input power	+3.0VDC	+3.0VDC
Number of buttons	12	8
Number of solid state relays	N/A	N/A
Size	244mm (L) x 70mm (W) x 44mm (H)	198mm (L) x 70mm (W) x 44mm (H)
Others	N/A	N/A
FLEX 12EPH and FLEX 8EPH use the same TX PCB board		

Any questions regarding this declaration, please don't hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Tom Jou", is written over a horizontal line.

Tom Jou
ADVANCED RADIOTECH CORPORATION
Phone: 886-7-812-8112